Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: October 4, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Lucie Brosseau; Lord, David (Ext.); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC);
Bryan Blom; Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger

Subject: RE: PPE received in September for PM Remarks

Good evening,
We have been working with program this afternoon, with the aim to provide you some updates to you tonight.

Thank you,

Me’shel Gulliver Bélanger

Directrice, Affaires publiques

Direction générale des Politiques, de la planification et des communications
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Director, Public Affairs

Policy, Planning, and Communications Branch

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada

Meshel.GulliverBelanger@tpsge-pwegsc.ge.ca

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Sent: October 4, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Bryan Blom ; Liaison

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay ; Lucie Brosseau ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; James Fitzmorris ; David Lord ; Boyan Gerasimov
Subject: PPE received in September for PM Remarks

Hi there,

It looks like the PM will be providing an update tomorrow and so PMO is looking to include some stats and
information on PPE and medical supplies received.

The numbers here are what I gathered from the PCO daily updates including the numbers inventoried by the
NESS:

Quantities inventoried by the NESS in September (August 31 PHAC update — October 1 PHAC update):
N95 masks: 16,639,400 (from international supply chains — mostly by GoC chartered flights)

Face shields: 2,914,384 (100% received from domestic sources)

Test Swabs: 2,464,200

Pairs of gloves: 21,287,150

Gowns: 38,708,606

Surgical Masks: 12,425,250

Total: 94,438,990
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I am wondering if PSPC may have somewhere handy (perhaps based on the webchart content that hasn’t been
posted) the numbers that we can account for.

Given I know that there have been discrepancies between what PSPC has estimated as received versus what
PHAC has inventoried, we are looking for this info to pass on if possible.

Thanks very much,

Cecely Roy

Press Secretary | Attachée de presse

Office of Minister Anita Anand | Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand
C : 343-549-7293
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